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LAKE .

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

August 4, 2011

Orin Snyder, Esq.

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
200 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10166-0193

** BY ELECTRONIC MAIL **

Re: Paul Ceglia v. Mark Zuckerberg et al.
Lake, APC Matter No.: 2500.080411.002

Dear Mr. Snyder,

We are in receipt of your letter dated today, August 4, 2011. We continue to
maintain our position that all confidential designations on the Privilege Log are
completely appropriate and in line with the Court’s July 1, 2011 Order.

If you have any questions regarding any of the aforementioned, kindly contact me
at any time.

Very/ruly yours,

Nathan Shaman, Esq.

JEFFREY A. LAKE, A.P.C.
NAS/tms

Jeffrey A. Lake, A.P.C. 835 5th Ave. Suite 200A San Diego, CA 92101
Telephone: (619) 795-6460 Facsimile: (619) 795-6478 Email: Jlake@lakeapc.com



